

Arch. PhD. Camillo Magni
Curriculum vitae

name nationality date of birth civil status current location





KEY QUALIFICATIONS / SKILLS

Architect and Planner with 20 years of experience, specializing in the architectural and urban design, planning, design, construction. Architect and Planner with 16 years of experience in the development – humanitarian sector

Specialist as Architect and Planner specialist with 12 years of experience in AICS, World Bank, AECI, Local and Private funded projects in the Far East, Latin America and Africa.

University professor with 14 years of experience specialized in the architectural and urban design

EDUCATION

2001 - 05 Polytechnic of Milan PhD in Architecture, Planning and Heritage

2000 ETSA- Madrid Specialization Course in "Basic Habitability & Urban planning in Development and

Emergencies"

2000 Polytechnic of Milan High Degree in Architecture (with validation for professional license in the EU) (100/100)

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES

2007 - 20 _ President President of the NGO "Architects without borders – Italy". Coordinator of the International

Area Programs (www.asfitalia.org).

2007 - 20 _ Founder Member Founder of the recognized architectural firm "Operastudio" that works worldwide with two

offices in Milan and New York.

2016 - 20_ Editor Internationally recognized architectural Italian magazine CASABELLA"(www.casabellaweb.eu).

2013 - 20 _ scient. committee Member of the scientific committee SOCIAL HOUSING "Ugo Rivolta – Matilde Baffa"
2004 - 07 Researcher Researcher in Latin American Program CYTED (Ciencia y Tecnologia para el Desarrollo)

Progam XIV.8 CASAPARTES

2001 - 20 _ architect Architect Council of Milan. Registration Number 12174, 09/04/2001

Registered in Sustainable architecture (CENED since 2010) and Safe construction (L81/2008)

ACADEMIC ACTIVITY

2016 - 20 _ Polytechnic of Milan Assistant Professor in Architectural and Urban Design

2019 - 20 _ Polytechnic of Milan Director of the Master "DESIGN FOR DEVELOPMENT. Architecture, Urban Planning and

Heritage in the Global South".

2019 _ Polytechnic of Milan Member of the scientific committee of the PhD Program in Architectural Urban Interior

Design

2007 - 20_ Various Universities Visiting professor and critical guest in Accademia di Mendrisio, CH, 2019 - IUAV Venezia, Wa.

Ve, 2017 - Markhi University, Moscow 2017 - Gran Colombia University, Bogotà, Colombia 2013 - Universidad de San Carlos de Guatemala, 2008 - Consejo Nacional de la Vivienda (CONAVI), Paraguay, 2007, Escuela tecnica de Arquitectura del Valles, Barcellona, Spain, 2007.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Italian Mother tongue

Englishreading: very good - speaking: good - writing: goodSpanishreading: excellent - speaking: excellent - writing: very goodPortuguesereading: good - speaking: sufficient - writing: sufficient

Arch. PhD Camillo Magni

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE RECORD

ASF Italia – Kito onlus

on going

Mindoro Island, Philippines

Starting project. Consultant. To define a Materplan and urban strategy for WASH program in Mindoro Island. To build PIT-TOILET in existing public services (schools) . Funded by Valdesi church. (www.asfitalia.org www.kitoonlus.org).

ASF Italia – Oikos

2016 - 2019

Pemba, Mozambique

Consultant planner and architect. To define the urban strategy for the New Eco Center in the Quirimbas National Park and, Ibo Island. Also to build the new Eco Center (Founded by AICS). To define the urban and landscape strategy for educational Program (Founded by AICS and Valdese Church). New strategy for Shelter program after Cyclone Idai (www.asfitalia.org and www.istituto-oikos.org).

ASF Italia - MP Onlus

2014 – 2019

Takeo, Cambodia

Team Leader. To define urban and Landscape strategy for educational project in Takeo province. To build also a secondary schools in Roong Village with quality standards and based on the principles of "Child Friendly Schools". In Partnership with MP ONLUS. Founded by privates and Valdese Church (www.asfitalia.org and www.missionepossibile.com).

ASF Italia - Africa 70 NGO

2005 - 2007

Sahrawi Refugees Camp, Algeria

Consultant planner and architect. To define the urban strategy for Educational program in Sahrawi Refugees Camp. Also, to build the new Veterinarian school (Founded by AICS). (www.asfitalia.org and www.

ASF Italia – Ricerca e Coop. NGO

2005 - 2006

Afram Plains District, Ghana

Consultant planner and architect. To define the urban strategy for new Rural Housing settlements in the Afram Plains Region. Survey and monitoring in the Rural Housing Programs. Funded by EU and AICS (www.asfitalia.org and www.missionepossibile.com).

ASF Italia - Africa 70 NGO

2006– 2009 Figuig, Marocco **Consultant planner.** To design the new Master Plan of Figuig city in Marocco characterized by an historical center (Oasis) and external modern neighborhoods. To train the local techniques to implement the Master Plan. Funded by AICS (www.asfitalia.org and w

CYTED - XIV.8 CASAPARTES

2004–2008 Latin America **Specialist and researcher.** To develop landscape, urban, architectural and constructive strategies for affordable housing in the Latin American informal settlements. For 4 years have been done missions in Argentina, Paraguay and Guatemala. Funded by CYTED (www.cyted.org)

Operastudio - ADOMA

2014 - 2018

Cagne sur Mar, France

Planner and architect (partner). To design the new Master Plan for a residential Program to host 140 apartments for immigrants / Social housing. Public promoter: "Adoma l'insertion par le logement", with arch. Claudia Sansovini. Amount: € 7.800.000 (www.operastudio.it).

Operastudio

2013-14

Sesto Calende (VA), Italy

Planner (partner). To design the new Master Plan and Landscape Strategy for a residential Program in an existing industrial Area (Verbella) into the Ticino Regional Park. Public promoter: "Comune di Sesto Calende"- Amount: € 15.000.000 (www.operastudio.it).

Operastudio

2013-14

Sesto Calende (VA), Italy

Planner (partner). To design the new Master Plan and Landscape Strategy for a Cultural Program in an existing industrial Area (Marna) into the Ticino Regional Park. Public promoter: "Comune di Sesto Calende"- Amount: € 6.000.000 (www.operastudio.it).

Operastudio

2012-14

MdV Milan, Italy

Planner and architect (partner). To design the new Master Plan and Landscape Strategy for a residential Program in a peripheric neighborhood of Milan (Via Medici del Vascello). Private promoter: "Prelios SGR. Amount: € 42.000.000 (www.operastudio.it).

Operastudio

2013-14

Sesto Calende (VA), Italy

Planner (partner). To design the new Master Plan and Landscape Strategy for the Residential Program "Ronchetto II" into the Ticino Regional Park. Privare promoter. Amount € 9.000.000 (www.operastudio.it).

Operastudio – COPRAT - ATER

2012

Massa Carrara, Italy

Planner and architect (partner). To design the new Master Plan and to develop the architectural design for a residential Program in a industrial area (ex Macello)in Massa Carrara with COPRAT. Public promoter: "ATER". Amount: € 4.195.582 (www.operastudio.it www.cprat.it).

Operastudio

2015-16 Milan, Italy Planner (partner). To design the new Master Plan the landscape strategy for a public service in Milan (Military barracks). Private promoter: "Citylife". Amount: € 5.000.000 (www.operastudio.it).

Arch. PhD Camillo Magni 2

MENTIONS AND AWARDS

2015 _ Honor Mention Gold Medal for the Italian architecture
2015 _ Silver Medal International prize for sustainable architecture

2015 _ Finalist
 2015 _ Finalist
 Architectural international prize Barbara Cappochin
 International prize for sustainable architecture Exposyenergy

COMPETITIONS

2018 Third place New educational building in Savogna d'Isonzo, GO, Italy. MIUR.

2016 _ **Third place** New student house in Perugia, Italy. OMAOSI.

2015_ Third place Residential building restoration in Turin, Italy. Reale Ass.
 2013_ First place New urban settlements in Wittenberge, Germany. Europan 12.
 2013_ First place New urban settlements in Cagnes sur Mer, France. Adoma.
 2013_ Third place New urban landscape in ex Morgagni, Forlì. Municipality.

2012 _ Third place New public structures in San Pietro in Cerro, PV, Italy. Municipality.

2011 _ Second place New public spaces in Rovereto, Italy. Municipality.

2010 _ First place Bio-architecture, New sustainable dwelling in Lacugnano, Perugia, Italy. ATER

2010 _ Finalist
 2009 _ First place
 New urban settlements in Luanda, Angola. Triennal Lisbona.
 New educational buildings in Albeno, Bergamo, Italy. Municipality.

2008_ Second place New urban settlements in Milan, Italy. FederCasa.

RESERCH AND PUBLICATION

Into the university activities Camillo Magni has developed different relevant researches about planning and architecture in informal settlements. He focused his studies in Chile, Peru, Argentina, Brazil, Cambodia, Senegal, Ghana, Somalia and Mozambique.

Camillo Magni is the author of numerous scientific publications including two books and over than 70 papers.



Arch. PhD Camillo Magni 3